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COMMONWEALTHof VIRGIIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Peter W. Schmidt 4900 Cox Road, Innsbrook, Glen Allen, Virginia 2 3 0 0  Box 10009
Director Richmond, Virginia 23240-0009

(804) 762-4000

August 22, 1994

Mr. L. Eldon James, Jr.
County Administrator
King George County
P.O. Box 169
King George, VA 22485

Re: King George County Transfer Station- Permit-By-Rule # 59
Compliance Inspection Dated July 8, 1994

On July 8, 1994, this office conducted an inspection of thesolid waste disposal facility operating under Permit-By-Rule # 59.During the inspection, no violations of your permit or theapplicable regulatory requirements of the VSWMR were found. Pleasebe advised that based on this inspection, your facility isconsidered to be satisfactory. A copy of the Transfer StationCompliance Report (TSCR) for the inspection of this facility isattached.

The Office of Waste Resource Management (OWRM) of theDepartment of Environmental Quality's Waste Division (DEQWD),congratulates you on your current operation at this facility. Yourefforts are fully appreciated.

If you should have any questions or if I can be or furtherassistance, please contact me at (804) 527-5176.

Sincerely,

Office of Waste Resource Management
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cc: Bill Sperry, Garnet of Virginia
Ulysses Brown, DEQ-Waste Division
King George County File


















